## THE MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF GREENFIELD COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 10 August 4, 2020

The Board of Education of Greenfield Community Unit School District No. 10 met in special session, in the Administrative Office, on August 4, 2020.

- 1. Upon roll call the following members were physically present: Joe Kinser, Elliott Turpin and Rodney Knittel. Present remotely were Josh Roberts and Chris Goode. Chris Weller remotely joined at 7:07 p.m. Brandi Rynders was absent. Also present were High School Principal Beth Bettis, Beth Burrow, Julie George, Becky Bishop, Dr. Kevin Bowman and Becky McClelland.
- 2. Roberts motioned and Kinser seconded to approve the amended agenda. Upon roll call Goode, Kinser, Roberts, Turpin and Knittel voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 3. Knittel noted that the Board of Education would vote on the reopening plan during Action Items. He asked if there were any questions and there were none. Knittel thanked the administration and staff for their dedication and hard work in preparing the plan. (See Exhibit No. 1 attached to the Official Minutes)
- 4. A Memo of Understanding Regarding 2020-2021 School Year with the Greenfield Education Association was presented for approval. Turpin asked if the dates were in agreement with the union and the response was "yes". (See Exhibit No. 2 attached to the Official Minutes)
- 5. An updated 2020-2021 calendar was presented for approval. (See Exhibit No. 3 attached to the Official Minutes)
- 6. Hannah Flatt, High School English teacher, has submitted her resignation effective immediately.

## There was no Executive Session

- 7. Turpin motioned and Kinser seconded to approve the 2020-2021 reopening plan as presented. Upon roll call Kinser, Roberts, Turpin, Goode and Knittel voted "Aye". Motion carried. (See Exhibit No. 1 attached to the Official Minutes)
- 8. Kinser motioned and Roberts seconded to approve the Memorandum of Understanding with the Greenfield Education Association as presented. Upon roll call Kinser, Roberts, Turpin, Goode and Knittel voted "Aye". Motion carried. (See Exhibit No. 2 attached to the Official Minutes)
- 9. Kinser motioned and Turpin seconded the approval of the 2020-2021 revised calendar. Upon roll call Kinser, Roberts, Turpin, Goode and Knittel voted "Aye". Motion carried. (See Exhibit No. 3 attached to the Official Minutes)
- 10. Roberts motioned and Kinser seconded to accept the resignation of Hannah Flatt as a High School English Teacher, effective immediately. Upon roll call Roberts, Turpin, Goode, Weller, Kinser and Knittel voted "Aye". Motion carried.

11.	Kinser motioned	and Roberts seco	nded to authorize	ze the Superinter	ndent to post for a Hi	gh
School	English Teacher.	. Upon roll call R	oberts, Turpin,	Goode, Weller,	Kinser and Knittel	
voted "	Aye". Motion ca	ırried.				

12.	Weller motioned	and Goode	seconded to	adjourn	the meeting	g at 7:09 <sub>1</sub>	p.m.

Rodney Knittel
President
Joshua Roberts
Secretary

- 1. Meeting called to order
- 2. Amended Agenda approved
- 3. 2020-2021 Reopening Plan
- 4. MOU with GEA
- 5. 2020-2021 Calendar Update
- 6. HS English Teacher resignation
- 7. Approved reopening plan
- 8. Approved MOU with GEA
- 9. Approved 2020-2021 School Calendar
- 10. Accepted resignation of Hannah Flatt, HS English
- 11. Authorized Supt. to post for HS English teacher
- 12. Adjourned